



**The Bout
Music Festival & Competition**

423 College Street
Toronto, Ontario M5T 1T1

T 647 438 7664
C 647 539 5712

thebout@thehideouttoronto.com
thehideouttoronto.com/thebout

To Whom It May Concern:

Toronto East York Community Council
C: Angela Surdi.

As per your email request please see amended details for the remaining dates for The Bout 2019 Festival below.

RE: Request for an extension of hours of service until 4AM for The Bout Music Festival and Competition 2019.

- **Name of the event**
The Bout 2019 (The Bout Music Festival & Competition)
- **Address/location of the event**
NEST, Licence # 802670
423 College St., Toronto, M5T 1T1, Ontario
Ground / main floor only – Total capacity 333
- **Date of the event**

March	9 th , 16 th , 17 th , 30 th .
April	12 th , 13 th , 20 th , 27 th .
May	3 rd , 4 th .
- **Start and end times of the event**
Events will run from 8pm to 4am on the dates listed above.
- **Name, address, and telephone number of applicant:**
Jimmy Good - Festival Director
423 College St.
M5T 1T1, Ontario
647.539.5712 / jimmy.good@me.com



**The Bout
Music Festival & Competition**

423 College Street
Toronto, Ontario M5T 1T1

T 647 438 7664
C 647 539 5712

thebout@thehideouttoronto.com
thehideouttoronto.com/thebout

Purpose of the event

117 indie artists and bands will showcase their original material in front of approx. 8,500 local live music fans and compete for their chance to win the title of The Bout Champion 2019.

An estimated \$30,000 in revenues will be generated for the participating artists through ticket sales, which they keep 100% of.

In addition, a total of \$20,000 in cash prizes will be paid out to the finalists, with the winner taking home \$12,000 cash, \$5,000 in managed marketing and publicity funds generously sponsored by The Herve Basset Foundation, a one year membership to MusicOntario and recording opportunities with Trouble Town Records.

Additional notes & conditions

The Bout Music Festival & Competition agrees to adhere to and abide by the following conditions, which have been outlined by Councillor Mike Layton and the applicable governing bodies.

- This request for extension of hours is for the ground/main floor (indoor) area only, which has a total capacity of 333.
- Security will be doubled for each of the requested dates, with a minimum of six (6) fully licenced security assigned to the front door and sidewalk area. The security will be clearly marked and will wear high visibility jackets.
- Security will undertake to manage smokers and any line up (if applicable) in a professional manner. The focus of this will be to keep the sidewalk free and clear for pedestrians to pass and keep the noise level to a minimum on the street at all times.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me via email or on my cell number above.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Best regards,

Jimmy Good
Festival Director, The Bout